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o Questions & Answers Document #2 
o Steam Baseline Spreadsheet 
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TEL. NO.: 603/271-2698 
 
NOTE:  IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS ADDENDUM, 

RETURN ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE 
REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING DATE.  RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE 
PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 
BIDDER____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
    
_______________________________TEL. NO.____________________________ 
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Questions and Answers – Document #2, For Period Ending August 17, 2015

RFP 2015-176, Performance Contracting Services for 28 Buildings in Concord, NH



**Please note that information on some questions is partial and was provided when available. Remaining counts on employees, computers, printers, copiers, and steam traps can be obtained by visiting the sites.





1. What is the flow and pressure capacity of the natural gas booster at State House Annex?

a. Gas Flow = 5,500 CFH, Min. Flow = 100 CFH, Static Gain = 10.0” WC

2. Attachment A lists the total SF for the Annex as 8,099 sf.  In the Current Building Activity column, the occupied area is described as 9,750 sf, greater than the total area of the building.  Please clarify which is correct or if parts of the tunnel should be included as part of the Main Building Annex to add to the occupied area.

a. The 8,099sf does not include the renovated conference room, kitchen, and housekeeping supply storage areas which are occupied during the day.

3. Please clarify which sections of the Main Building are included in the 300,000 SF total building area described in Attachment A.  Please clarify which areas should be treated as occupied.

a. See new drawings posted to FTP site.

4. At Thayer, should the renovated basement spaces in the north section of the building be treated as occupied or unoccupied?  Similarly, there is a currently unoccupied area on the first floor that is ready for occupancy.  Please clarify which areas (wings and floors) should be treated as occupied or unoccupied space for the proposal.

a. The renovated basement space should be considered occupied along with the currently vacant space on the first floor.

5. Are there any easements or rights of way related to the utility owned steam piping on State property included in this project?

a. The State owns the physical tunnels which can be used as part of this project. The State owns the steam distribution piping after the first spence valve entering each building, and this distribution piping can be used as part of this project. All other piping belongs to Concord Steam and shall be assumed inaccessible as part of this project. 

6. How should asbestos and hazardous materials be handled for proposal purposes?

a. Please see Appendix A.b.ix for information on hazardous waste. For anything not specifically identified therein, proposers shall assume no hazardous waste exists for the purpose of their proposals. 

7. Please provide the number of desktop computers at each building.

a. These counts are indicative of the equipment supported by the Department of Information Technology, but not necessarily inclusive of all equipment in buildings.

Statehouse Annex – 273

Statehouse – (partial data, Executive Council – 3, Governor’s Office -22)

Library - 33

8. Please provide the number of printers and copiers at each building.

a. Statehouse Annex – 58

Statehouse – (partial data – 6)

Library - 15

9. Are any of the buildings in the RFP currently involved in a Demand Response program?

a. The Brown Building is in the process of enrolling in Demand Response through our statewide contract with Direct Energy.

10. Is there a plot plan of the State Office Complex showing the property lines?

a. Available through Registry of Deeds.

11. Is there a plot plan of the State Office Complex showing the electric utility and internal underground distribution system?

a. A plan will be posted to the FTP site. Please note that this may not accurately reflect current layout.

12.  Can you confirm the number of employees at each building?

a. Main Building – Approximately 460

Thayer – Approximately 170

Annex – Approximately 24

Statehouse Annex – Approximately 150

Statehouse – Approximately 170

State Library – 22  

13. Can you provide quantities and sizes of steam traps at each building?

a. Please see document posted to FTP site.

14. Your proposal calls for a hard copy of an investment grade audit and an M&V plan (page 22) from one of our reference projects.  These documents are fairly large.  Can you make a change to your RFP and ask that the Energy Services Company submit these documents only in electronic format?

a. For review purposes, we need a hard copy of these documents. Please note that only 2 copies need to be provided; one as part of the original submittal and one additional copy to be shared amongst the other proposal review team members.

15. Per section 2.4 of the RFP, please confirm that the FY’14 baseline steam consumption and MBTUs used for the energy savings calculations for this RFP are as follows: 

		Building Name 

		FY’14 Baseline Steam Consumption (Mlbs) 

		Equivalent Baseline Steam Heating Value (MBtu) 



		State House 

		3,289 

		3,815,240 



		State House Annex 

		4,271 

		4,954,360 



		State Library 

		1,500 

		1,740,000 



		Annex 

		139 

		161,240 



		Main Building 

		20,872 

		24,211,520 



		Thayer Hall 

		5,230 

		6,066,800 



		Howard Recreation Building 

		1,008 

		1,169,280 



		Total 

		36,309 

		42,118,440 







a. See attached.

16. Per section 2.1 of the RFP, would fuel from a renewable process (i.e., biomass/wood) combustion be considered a zero-Btu fuel or is it factored at the Btu rate of the fuel? 

a. Biomass is not a zero-Btu fuel. Please use the Btu values included in Form E-2.

17. Per section 1.1 of the RFP, the Agreement Price is defined as the total construction phase cost of Energy Conservation Measures (ECMs) including Bureau of Public Works fees and M&V costs for which bank financing will be secured. Please clarify the Bureau of Public Works fees and does this need to be included in our proposal price or is this only applicable to the IGA?

a. This only needs to be included in the IGA phase.

18. Per section 2.2.3 of the RFP, for the new equipment included in this proposal, does the State intend to operate, maintain and repair/replace (O&MRR) the equipment, or does the State expect the ESCO to perform these services for the term of the Contract? Please define which O&MRR services shall be the responsibility of the State versus the ESCO. (For example, would the State operate the new equipment, and have the ESCO perform maintenance, repair/replacement services during the warranty period, and beyond the warranty period the State would assume full O&MRR services, or is the ESCO to include O&MRR costs for the full term of the agreement?) 

a. Any maintenance agreement will be negotiated with the vendor that is awarded the ESPC. For proposal purposes, vendors should assume that the State will perform any maintenance that is similar to what they are performing currently. See Section 2.2.3 for more detail.

19. Per Appendix A.b.ix of the RFP, does that State have any hazardous materials reports available for this proposal, or should any hazardous material abatement issues be identified during the IGA only? 

a. No reports are available at this time. Please see question #6 for more information on hazardous materials.

20. Per section 2.1 of the RFP, would any external building additions or boiler breaching be required to match the exterior of the existing building façade? 

a. As many of these buildings are considered historical, building additions, boiler breaching, and all other components should be appropriate to the building.

21. Per section 2.1 of the RFP, please confirm steam and condensate piping ownership. 

22. For example, does the State own all steam and condensate piping within the buildings or are there sections that are owned by the State and others owned by Concord Steam? Will the State be able to “take over” ownership of all steam and condensate piping within the buildings included in the scope? Will the State be able to “take over” ownership of some portions of the steam piping entering the buildings on the Concord Steam side of the first spence valve (i.e., outside of the buildings in the event that a new boiler is to be installed upstream of the first spence valve). 

a. Please see question #5 for more information on steam pipe ownership.

23. If there are non-State steam customers who utilize steam that passes through piping on the State property, how does the State intend on handling steam piping that goes through State buildings which ultimately provide steam to non-state users? 

a. Any steam piping owned by Concord Steam that runs through a state facility shall remain untouched. This piping is not available for use as part of this project.

24. Please confirm, in accordance with section 4.2.3 of the RFP, that the State is only seeking requested changes to the P-37 general terms and conditions at this time. 

a. Questions on any of the materials provided to date and proposed changes to the P-37 were due on August 17, 2015. A final contract will be negotiated with the winning bidder after they are selected.

25. For the purposes of responding to the RFP, please clarify how exterior site lighting and steam tunnel lighting between buildings should be classified.  

a. [bookmark: _GoBack]Exterior site lighting and steam tunnel lighting should be included with other proposed ECMs for the Main Building. Both ECM costs and energy savings shall be applied to the Main Building.




EnergyUsageDetail

		

		Steam

						Rolling-4-Quarters ending 06/30/2014

		Bureau		Facility Name		Square Footage		mLBS		mLBS Per Square Foot		kBtu

		Facilities & Asset Management		Annex		8,099		139		0.02		162,213

		Facilities & Asset Management		Dolloff Building		36,888		1,805		0.05		2,106,902

		Facilities & Asset Management		Grounds Shop		8,227		1,832		0.22		2,138,072

		Facilities & Asset Management		Main Building		214,801		20,872		0.10		24,357,099

		Facilities & Asset Management		NH Hosp. Laundry		15,277		3,000		0.20		3,500,755

		Facilities & Asset Management		NHH Warehouse		18,096		543		0.03		633,331

		Facilities & Asset Management		Paint & Carpentry Shops		17,810		836		0.05		975,110

		Facilities & Asset Management		Philbrook Center		25,279		800		0.03		933,017

		Facilities & Asset Management		Thayer Hall		97,164		5,230		0.05		6,103,410

		Facilities & Asset Management		Transportation Garage		7,000		2,610		0.37		3,045,637

		General Services		Johnson Hall		27,840		1,185		0.04		1,382,895

		General Services		Justice, Department of		58,149		1,583		0.03		1,847,361

		General Services		Legislative Office Building		68,530		2,774		0.04		3,237,258

		General Services		Londergan Hall		50,766		1,536		0.03		1,792,629

		General Services		M&S Building		79,296		2,250		0.03		2,625,750

		General Services		South Street - Old Revenue		28,808		1,339		0.05		1,562,613

		General Services		Spaulding Hall		25,000		475		0.02		554,442

		General Services		State House		84,698		3,289		0.04		3,838,263

		General Services		State House Annex		76,650		4,271		0.06		4,984,257

		General Services		State Library		38,568		1,500		0.04		1,750,500

		General Services		Storrs St. Warehouse (P&P)		46,733		650		0.01		758,083

		General Services		Upham Walker House		4,000		184		0.05		214,495

		NH Hospital		Howard Recreation Building		34,795		1,008		0.03		1,176,803

		NH Hospital		Pond Place		7,180		140		0.02		162,913

		NH Hospital		Twitchell Hall		10,444		1,301		0.12		1,517,684

		Total:				1,090,098		61,152		0.056		71,361,492
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